

Nick Samaras

Sechelt, BC

Email: NickSamarasDesigns@Gmail.com

Online Portfolio: NickSamaras.ca



Career Goals

I am seeking a company that can provide ample opportunities to utilize my skills in the realm of UX/UI.

Summary of Skills

Hardware: Full PC and server builds and upgrades.

Networking: Infrastructure design, WAN/LAN config, Active directory setup.

Software: Figma, Adobe Xd, Adobe Creative Cloud, MS Office Suite, MS Windows, MS Server, Android OS, Virus removal, Kali Linux, HTML5, CSS3, Photoshop.

UI / UX: Mobile Interface Design, Web Design, Information Architecture, User Research, User Flows, Wireframing, Prototyping, User Interface Design, UI Testing,

Education & Certifications

UI / UX Design Associate Certificate British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT)	Dec 2023
Complete Web and Mobile Designer Certificate Udemy - ZTM	Oct 2022
Network Integration Security Specialist Diploma Northwest Digital	Feb 2002
Technical Entry Upgrade Math 12, Physics 12 British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT)	Apr 2001
Electronic Engineering Technology Okanagan University College	May 1997
Computer Information Systems Okanagan University College	May 1995

Work Experience

Computer Technician	Sync Up Technology	2013—2020
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Owner of a local computer repair shop where I offered repairs, upgrades and virus removal services in and off-site.		
Computer Technician	J&B Consulting	2009—2013
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Repaired and upgraded PCs, removed viruses and performed in-home services		

Smart Home Technician Smart Home Shop **2008—2009**

- Prewired homes with low-voltage services for smart home functions, wired and programmed home automation racks

Assistant Network Administrator St John's School **2008**

- Monitored and administered the day-to-day functions of the school network

Senior Document Controller Halliburton KBR **2002-2006**

- Head of the document management group (DMG) quality assurance team where I led a group of 4 - 6 members and was IT support for the entire DMG team.

Languages

English (written, spoken), **Greek** (spoken)